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Memorandum # 0073-08

MEMORANDUM
To: All Members, Member Organizations and ROTs

From: Jessica Cooke - Listing Analyst
Listings / Market Watch

Subject: Approval of Streaming Quote Traders
Date: January 8, 2008

The Options Allocation, Evaluation and Securities Committee has approved the following ROTs as
Streaming Quote Traders ("SQT") or Remote Streaming Quote Traders ("RSQT") in the issues listed
below pursuant to Rules 507 and 526:

Alex Pargemanik
Global Options, LLC

AMCN ARAY ARUN
BZP CFSG CPSL
CsIQ FNI GMCR
GRRF IHP ITU
MV NM PGJ
QID RCH )
SDXC STV TRMA
UNG ZIXI

Aubree Greenspun
MCM Securities, LP

CSIQ IHP ITU
MF

Eric Greco
Monadnock Capital Management, LP

CPSL CsIQ FNI

GMCR GRRF IHP

ITU QID RCH

STV UNG ZIXI
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Michael Thomas
Monadnock Capital Management, LP

AMCN ARAY
BZP CFSG
MV NM

SDXC TRMA

Robert Ippoldo
Group One Trading, L.P.

AEE VTIV
RSQT
Group One Trading, L.P.
ARAY BZP
CSIQ GRRF
ITU NM
STV UNG
RSQT
Wolverine Trading, LLC
AMCN ARAY
BzP CFSG
CsIQ FNI
GRRF IHP
MV NM
QID RCH
SDXC STV
UNG ZIXI
Ryan Jones

Group One Trading, L.P.

HLTH MHP

Please feel free to contact me at (215) 496-1496 with any questions you may have.
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